National Lead Company 1050 State Street Perth Amboy, New Jersey

Attention: Nr. P. W. Ruppert Hanager

## Centlemen:

This refers to the inspection conducted on Merch 29, 1962 of your scrivities suthorised under ASC Byproduct Material License No. 29-6033-1.

It appears that certain of your activities were not conducted in full compliance with a condition of your license and the requirements of the AEG's "Radiation Safaty Requirements for Radiographic Operations," Part 31, Title 10, Code of Paderal Regulations, in that:

- 1. The two cobalt 60 sealed sources were not lask tested at six month intervals, in violation of License Condition No. 20, "Lesk testing of applied sources."
- 2. The Baird Atomic Model 414 survey mater was not calibrated on a three month basis, in violation of 10 CFR 31.104, "Radiation survey instruments."
- Pocket dosimeter results were not recorded on a daily basis, in violation of 10 CFR 31.203(b), "Personnel monitoring control."

This notice is sent to you pursuant to the provisions of Section 2.201, "Notice of violation," of the ARC's "Rules of Practice," Part 2, Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of which is enclosed. This regulation requires that you be notified that you

REGISTERED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

must notify this office in writing within thirty days of your receipt of this notice, admitting or denying the alleged violations, the reasons for the violations if admitted, the corrective steps taken or to be instituted in achieving correction and preventing further violations, and the date when full compliance has been or will be achieved.

In addition, 10 GFR 2.201(b) requires that you be notified that, if an adequate reply is not received within thirty days of your receipt of this letter, an order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be modified, suspended, or revoked or such other action may be taken as may be proper.

Very truly yours,

Eber R. Price Assistant Director Division of Licensing and Regulation

Enclosures:

1. 10 CFR 31

2. 10 CFR 2

bcc: Compliance Div., HQ Compliance Div., I Publid Document Room

OFFICE LR:EB LR

BH:1rm:RGP EREFICE

SURNAME 7-17-62